From: Evelyn Mackenzie <evelyn.mackenzie@edinburgh.gov.uk>

Sent: 16 March 2009 15:27

To: David Mackay

Subject: Professional Qualifications
Attachments: tieprojectmanagementeam.pdf

I understand that Tom Aitchison may already have mentioned the attached correspondence to you. This
was raised with him by Councillor Steve Cardownie.

As you will see, Councillor Keir has been approached by a constituent enquiring as to the protessional
qualifications held by tie's project management team.

Tom has asked for your comments on this and any information on which he could base a response.

Evelyn MacKenzie

Chief Executive's Business Manager
City of Edinburgh Council

Business Centre 2/7

Waverley Court

4 East Market Street

Edinburgh

EH8 8BG

Telephone: I
=
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This emall and files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended for the sole use of the individual or organisation to whom they are
addressed.

If you have received this eMall in error please notify the sender immediately and delete it without using, copying, storing, forwarding or disclosing its
contents to any other person.

The Council has endeavoured to scan this eMaill message and attachments for computer viruses and will not be liable for any losses incurred by
the recipient.
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